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From: support@iimc.kyoto-u.ac.jp

To: aaaaaa.aaaa.9a@kyoto-u.acjp

Date: 2017-02-10 18:20:02

Subject: SPAMYJTEE NIz fe DA —)VRETETUVEH A / Notification of emails filtered as SPAM

HIEENEEEINTLERONBETEDA—IVHAR/INAA—)VEHEENEEINETBATLIE. XEAZEBIELT
BEXELTLIEEL,

The following emails you sent are not delivered because they are filtered as SPAM. Please correct the text and
send them again.

Subject: OODHLALL
Date: YYYY-MM-DD hh:mm:ss +0900 (JST)
Rcpt To: user1 @ examplel.com

Subject: AADRAEHFEN
Date: YYYY-MM-DD hh:mm:ss +0900 (JST)
Rcpt To: staff @ example.com

YHEZEELTEEEINSSZEIF U TORICCERBENE T,

- HTMLA = JUIEBE S TT F AR A=) UITLTLIEE L,

- CEBRVT7AIVD ARSI T TLTEE L,

- CEBRYURLZRH LG W TLIEEL,

Please consider the following things when you correct the text.
- Use a text email, not a HTML email.

- Try not to attach a file.

- Try not to write down a URL.

ANLF VIR IRV T VIOV AT LR BLTEV AFETHIMBEZEETHENTEE T A,
XEZEELGXELTEHESPAMETRHE ENHET 235G IFsupport @ iimc.kyoto-u.ac.jp & CTEKLFTELY,
CDOEOBEA I EXKELILEBADGWGELTER I,

We are sorry but we can't change the criterions for judgement of SPAM

because the system and the database are provided by Symantec.

Please contact support @ iimc.kyoto-u.ac.jp in case modified emails still

filtered as SPAMs.

Also contact us if you have no idea about emails listed above.

REARZF BRIFREE BFRRE R 2 —
ICT Support Center, IMC, Kyoto University
Email: support @ iimc.kyoto-u.ac.jp

(FRRESEC 2 —)
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